

11-26-1973

Student Association Executive Council Meeting Minutes, 11-26-1973

Student Association

Follow this and additional works at: <https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association>

Recommended Citation

Student Association. (1973). Student Association Executive Council Meeting Minutes, 11-26-1973. Retrieved from <https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association/439>

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Archives and Special Collections at Scholar Works at Harding. It has been accepted for inclusion in Student Association by an authorized administrator of Scholar Works at Harding. For more information, please contact scholarworks@harding.edu.



STUDENT ASSOCIATION EXECUTIVE COUNCIL MEETING

The regular meeting of the Student Association Executive Council was held Monday, November 26, 1973 with Mike Justus presiding. The meeting was called to order at 5:26 p.m. beginning with a prayer led by Phil.

PRESENT: Mike Justus, Phil Herrington, Elaine Shipp, Dan Daniel, Becky Cochran, Mark McInteer, Brenda Dimitt, Lot Therrio, Nancy Cochran, Michele Pullara, Lee Trotter, Darrell Bruning, Dr. Jerome Barnes, Benny Sims, Charlene Dietrich, and James Bixler.

ABSENT: David House.

GLASS DIRECTORY: Darrell reported that Mr. Dykes will take care of the remainder of this task.

PHYSICAL PLANT: This committee has had no further meetings. Hazardous outdoor rugs and pest control was added to the list of recommendations.

GAMES AND EQUIPMENT: Dan reported that Dr. Olree has said that he would check into the need and the possibilities of restocking the free play room. Elaine said that cards were being printed for checking out games through the College Inn. Mr. Tucker recommended the use of the College Inn for this purpose.

PUBLICITY ON AMERICAN HERITAGE USE: Phil said that the Bison would be informed of the new policy concerning the American Heritage facilities. An announcement would also be made in chapel.

TOY AND DOLLY DRIVE: Brenda said that the announcements were being sent out this week.

CHRISTMAS PARADE: Interclub had not expressed interest in this project.

RIDE BOARD: Lot is still trying to locate the ride board which was used last year.

SAFETY CAMPAIGN FOR CHRISTMAS HOLIDAYS: Nancy moved that we allocate money for this campaign and refer it to the Publicity Committee. The motion was seconded and carried.

SOCIAL AFFAIRS REPORT: James Bixler made a report on the progress of Sadie Hawkins Week. He said that the Time of Day Concert and the week end movies complimented the dating situation. Charlene told of the progress of the Christmas festivities. Michele volunteered to take care of the refreshments for the Christmas Party which is to be Friday, December 7.

MRS. HAMMON: Mrs. Hammon has very graciously given another sum of money to Harding. Her birthday is December 6. Mike encouraged everyone who was interested to send her a birthday greeting to the following address: 309 Northwest 23rd Drive
Gainesville, Fla. 32601

The meeting was adjourned at 5:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Elaine Shipp

Elaine Shipp, SA Secretary